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May 12, 2021

RE: IDLRFP 21-304 - Idaho Shared Stewardship South Priority Landscape — NOTICE OF
SOLICITATION CANCELLATION

Pursuant to Idaho Department of Lands (IDL) Procurement Policy No. 13, Section XXVIII.C, IDL is
cancelling RFP 21-304 — Idaho Shared Stewardship South Priority Landscape.

IDL intends to resolicit this project in the fall/winter of 2021.

Idaho Department of Lands will be exercising its right to enter into direct negotiations for a
contract for this current field season.

We sincerely appreciate the time and effort you invested in providing a proposal for this
project.

In light of this decision, your proposal package will be returned.

If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Patsi Shandera
Senior Buyer

"Trusted Stewawds of Idaho’s Resources; from Mairv Street to- Mountuintop"



